

SCHOOL SITE COUNCIL (SSC) Los Angeles Unified School District

Gratts Learning Academy for Young Scholars MINUTES

Meeting Location: Library Zoom link: https://lausd.zoom.us/j/9576892137?omn=82882173996 ID: 957 689 2137

> 10/14/2024 2:45pm

I. WELCOME/CALL TO ORDER

- a. Ms. Kwon, TSP Coordinator, welcomed the committee/council.
- b. The meeting was called to order at 2:58 p.m. by Ms. Moreno, and second by Ms. Frias.

II. FLAG SALUTE

a. The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Nani Nelson, Parliamentarian.

III. PUBLIC COMMENT

a. There were 0 people making public comments.

IV. ROLL CALL

a. Roll call was conducted by Ms. Kwon.

Present:

Ms. Galiano, Ms. Coronado, Mr. Rodriguez, Maribel (zoom), Nani Nelson, Ms. Frias, Ms. Moreno

Absent:

Ms. Benitez and Erica Amador

b. Quorum was established.

V. MINUTES

a. There were no minutes to approve.

Vi. PRINCIPAL'S UPDATE

a. There were no updates from the principal.

VII. MEMBERSHP AND OFFICER TRAINING

- a. Ms. Kwon, TSP Coordinator, presented and welcomed each other the officers and members with a welcome letter and description of their position.
- b. Ms. Galiano reviewed the guidelines on how our meetings are run such as following SSC bylaws, Robert's Rule of Order, Greene Act, and Operating Norms.

VIII. PRESENTATION ON SCHOOL PLAN FOR STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT AND RELEVANT DATA

- a. Ms. Galiano, principal, started by explaining Pillar 3: Engagement and Collaboration-Authentic Engagement to Leverage the Power of Our families, Communities, and Educational Partner.
- b. Ms. Galiano, principal, reviewed the SPSA with all members and officers. The data and information she shared were:
 - ELA

To be progressed monitor

Well Below Basic- every 2 weeks

Below Basic-every 4 weeks

Teachers will adjust small group instruction.

- Math Plan
 - Teachers will identify the learning target and plan backwards
- ELD programs have not met the district goal.
- Attendance
 - The goal was to decrease 17% but only reached 5%
- School Experience Survey decreased by 15%
- c. A "question and answer" session followed the presentation.

IX. NEW BUSINESS

a. There was no new business at this time.

X. AGENDA RECOMMENDATIONS

The following items from ELAC were advised:

The council moved a motion to send a written response to the ELAC recommendation regarding programs and services to support students' academic needs.

- 1. To hire more TA's for small group instruction report.
 - a. Yes, we would like to hire more TA's for small group instruction. Make parents aware of the TA requirements and see if we can reach out to local universities and/or platforms to attract TA's to our school.
- 2. How can we make changes to personnel currently working at school?
 - a. Ms. Galiano will introduce out of the classroom staff at the next Coffee with the Principal. She will also send each out of the classroom personnel a description of their duties and remind them that their position was bought with funds that require them to interact with staff and families to best support student success.
- 3. Hire a math coach to help with low scores.
 - a. Yes, we would like to open and hire a math coach for the following year.
- 4. Volunteers help create posters at every entrance before ELAC, SSC, and Coffee with the Principal.
 - a. Yes, this would be great.

The motion was made, this will be addressed at the following meeting.

XI. ANNOUNCEMENTS

a. Ms. Galiano, Principal, announced the upcoming events: Red Ribbon Week (October 21-25: No to Drugs), 50 days of school, Intervention has ended and will begin again in January 2025, and there will be a Halloween Parade on October 31st.

XII. ADJOURNMENT

- a. A motion to adjourn the meeting was made by Ms. Frias, member.
- b. The motion was seconded by Ms. Moreno, member.
- c. The results were 7 in favor, 0 opposed, and 3 abstentions (Nani Nelson left early).
- d. The motion carried/motion failed.
- e. The meeting was adjourned at 3:38pm

These minutes were submitted by	, secretary and have been posted on the
school website and were distributed to every member.	
Petra Moreno	Date